

# Marijana Bugarčić

Serbia



marijana.simic.2004@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/marijana-bugar%C4%8Di%C4%87-39849a143/>

## Summary

Marijana Simić is a PhD candidate and a Young Researcher at the Department for Management and Business Administration, at the Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac. She was engaged in several national and international projects as a Young Researcher.

Areas of research interest are:

Human Resources

Management, Strategic

Management, Entrepreneurship,

Project Management.

## Experience



### Research Assistant

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac

Nov 2020 - Present (4 months +)



### Junior Research Associate

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac

Jul 2018 - Nov 2020 (2 years 5 months)



### Graduate Student Instructor

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac

Jan 2017 - Jun 2018 (1 year 6 months)

## Education



### Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac

Master's degree

2016 - 2017



**Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac**

PhD, Economics

2017 - Present

## **Licenses & Certifications**



**ECDL certificate**

## **Projects**

- Innovativeness in Higher education in Slovenia and Serbia: Comparative Research and Exchange of Good Practices
- Preklinička ispitivanja bioaktivnih supstanci- Menadžment i makreting istraživanja kao podrška realizaciji interdisciplinarnih projekata

## **Skills**

Microsoft Office • Teamwork • English • Team Leadership • HR Management • Public Speaking •

Microsoft PowerPoint • Research • Management • Leadership

## **Honors & Awards**



**Dositej's fund for Young Talents – the Ministry for Youth and Sports**